Accompanying Letter of Explanation - January 17, 2013
To Whom It May Concern:

In January 2011, my campaign committee (KAMBON.EDU) checking account with
located at Chase bank. The account number is 00000799913025. According to
the bank statement the account balance in January 2011 was $417.77. *Please
note the 2012 report ended with $408.89.) | am unable to find the cause of the
discrepancy of $8.88)

The treasurer at that time did not make me aware that a minimum balance of
55,000 was needed to avoid a monthly bank fee. Since the account did not have a
minimum balance of $5,000, the bank began deducting a service fee of $12.00
each month. The bank continued to deduct $12.00 until June 2011, when | closed
the account. The total amount deducted by Chase was $60.00. In addition, a
monthly fee of $35.00 was deducted by Constant Contact. The total amount
deducted by Constant Contact was $210.00. Finally, $16.61 was automatically
deducted by Godaddy.com.

The total amount deducted by the three entities was $286.61. As stated earlier, |
closed the account on June 25, 2011. The balance at closing was $131.16. That
cash amount was given to me in a sealed envelope. | did not do anything with
that amount until we reopened a new account in October of 2012. (Please see
attached receipts)

| have completed and attached the appropriate campaign finance forms for 2011
and corresponding bank statements.

| am truly sorry for the delay.

Sincerely,

Hanifah Kambon



